MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021, AT 8:30 A.M.

KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES
2250 MEMORIAL BLVD.
KERRVILLE, TEXAS

TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
Philip Stacy Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO
Mark Cowden Paul Martinez, Director of Engineering
Larry Howard Tammye Riley, Director of Human Resources & Safety
Bill Thomas Allison Bueché, Director of Customer and Community Relations
Mayor Bill Blackburn Mark Alejandro, IT Tech

Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent

TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel

John Davidson, Special Counsel
E. Spencer Nealy, Special Counsel

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Philip Stacy, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 8.30 a.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the May 19, 2021, Regular Monthly Board Meeting. Mark
Cowden, Vice Chairman, motioned to approve the minutes as amended. Mayor Bill Blackburn, seconded
the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

4. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak.

S. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Mr. Wittler advised the next regular board meeting will be scheduled for July 21, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

Page 1 0t6

(1)




Ms. Bueché continued with announcements, advising that the Community Blood Drive is scheduled
for tomorrow, June 17%; staff is volunteering at the Light on the Hill Food Pantry at the end of this month.
KPUB is hosting a canned food drive through June 25%, proceeds to benefit the Doyle Community and the
Light on the Hill as well. Ms. Bueché advised upcoming events include the Chamber Golf Tournament on
June 28™; the Kerrville’s 4™ on the River Event on July 2", and the Charity Ball on July 31st.

6. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN
EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:

L EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY:

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.071, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess for the purpose of “Consultation
With Attorney” regarding the following matter:

A. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Pending or Contemplated Litigation — Mike
Wittler, CEO

IL EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION - COMPETITIVE MATTERS:

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary
action on the following “Competitive Matters”:

A. Bidding and pricing information for purchased power, general and fuel, and
Electric Reliability Council of Texas bids, prices, offers, and related services and
strategies; Risk management information, contracts, and strategies, including fuel
hedging and storage;

¢ Discussion on Hedging Activities and Risk Management Policy — Mike
Wittler, CEO

Chairman Stacy asked the Board of Trustees if he had a motion that the Board convene in Executive
Closed Session to discuss “Consultation With Attorney” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D,

Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.071, and “Competitive Matters” in accordance with Texas
Statutes Subchapter D, Chapter 551. Mayor Blackburn so moved. Larry Howard, Secretary, seconded the
motion. Vote was by show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 8:35 a.m. Chairman Stacy adjourned the Executive
Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 9:48 a.m.

7. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION:

No action taken by the Board.

8. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 21-15 - MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Mr. Wittler presented last month’s wire transfers for operating expenses to the Board. Mr. Howard
motioned for approval of Resolution No. 21-15. Bill Thomas, Treasurer, seconded the motion. Vote was
by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

9. FINANCIAL REPORT — MIKFE WITTLER, CFO:

Page 2 ot 6

)




Mr. Wittler presented the Financial Statements (unaudited) for the Fiscal Year 2021 through May
31, 2021. Mr. Wittler reviewed the Statements and Balance Sheets for the month. He stated at May 31,
2021, operating expenses, excluding power cost, were below budget by $572,440.90 or by 7.51%. The
balance in the over-collected power cost was $6,614,867.18. Mr. Wittler noted the balance in the Rate
Stabilization Fund was $1,897,522.75. He added that the Debt Service Coverage was -2.22 for the month
and 10.61 for the Fiscal Year.

10. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 21-16 - MIKE WITTLER. CEO:

The following Board Trustees and Management will be authorized as official signatories for the
System per Resolution No. 21-16:
Philip Stacy, Chairman
Mark Cowden, Vice-Chairman
Larry Howard, Secretary
Bill Thomas, Treasurer
Mike Wittler, General Manager and Chief Executive Officer
Amy Dozier, Director of Finance
Paul Martinez, Director of Engineering

Mr. Thomas made a motion to approve Resolution No. 21-16 authorizing the official signatories
for the System as listed above, with amendment to change the title of Chief Financial Officer to Director of
Finance. Mr. Howard seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

11. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 21-17 - MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

The Board discussed Resolution No. 21-17, which authorized the following Board Trustees and
Management as official participants in the Participant Agreement between KPUB and the Texas Local
Government Investment Cooperative (“LOGIC”):

Philip Stacy, Chairman

Bill Thomas, Treasurer

Mike Wittler, General Manager and Chief Executive Officer
Amy Dozier, Director of Finance

Paul Martinez, Director of Engineering

Mr. Howard made a motion to approve Resolution No. 21-17 amending the Participant Agreement
between KPUB and the Local Government Investment Cooperative (“LOGIC”). Mr. Cowden seconded
the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

12. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 21-18— MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

The Board discussed Resolution No. 21-18, which authorized the following Board Trustees and
Management as official participants in the Participant Agreement between KPUB and the Local
Government Investment Pool (“TexPool”):

Philip Stacy, Chairman

Bill Thomas, Treasurer

Mike Wittler, General Manager and Chief Executive Officer
Amy Dozier, Director of Finance

Paul Martinez, Director of Engineering

Page 3 of 6

3)




Mr. Howard made a motion to approve Resolution No. 21-18 amending the Participant Agreement
between KPUB and the Texas Local Government Investment Pool (“TexPool”). Mr. Cowden seconded the
motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

13. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES:

A. Construction Services & Conduit Installation (Mike Wittler, CEO)

Mr. Wittler advised a quotation was received from local contractor Graham Construction to install
conduits under the Clay and Water Street intersection for a future undergrounding and beautification project
in that area. Staff attempted to solicit bids from two other contractors that had done underground work for
KPUB in the past, but were unable to get bids from them. He advised that KUTS is planning to place art
on the asphalt at the intersection of Clay and Water Streets, and staff had initially recommended that KPUB
move forward with the installation of conduits under the intersection so that there wouldn’t be a need to
repair/replace the art or incur higher costs to bore under the intersection if it’s decided to move forward
with the Clay and Water Street underground project at some point in the future. The quotation from Graham
Construction is $39,655.00. However, Mr. Wittler added that there are several details that still need to be
worked through, including that the quote assumes complete closure of the intersection for the 2-3 week
duration of the project and staff may want to explore options that will keep Water Street more open (partial
closure or after hours work); traffic control is not included in the quotation; curb, limestone and paving
restoration is not included in the proposal; and location and exposure of gas lines is not included in the
proposal. Mr. Wittler putting the project on hold until a better overall plan for the area can be developed
with the City and other organizations with projects in the area.

B. Fleet Sales (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor)

Ms. Riley advised two vehicles were auctioned and sold through JJ Kane Auctioneers. Unit 3218,
a 2008 F-750 Digger-Derrick was sold for $38,475.00; and Unit 3199, a 2004 Chevrolet ¥ ton Extended
Cab X4 was sold for $6,887.50. These amounts reflect the price received after commission. Lot Summaries
from the auction were provided for the Board’s review.

C. Bid No. 2911 — Overhead Transformers (Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent)

Mr. Richardson recommended the approval of a purchase order totaling $56,886.70 to Stuart Irby
for the purchase of overhead transformers. Request for quotations went out to four (4) vendors. Two (2)
vendors responded resulting in three (3) different quotes. Award was based on transformer efficiency

evaluation. Mr. Richardson provided supporting documents or the Board’s review.

Mayor Blackburn motioned for approval of Items #13B and #13C. Mr. Thomas seconded the
motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

14. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 21-19, RATE STABILIZATION

—MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Mr. Wittler advised that in February the Board approved Resolution No. 21-04 which effectively
froze the Power Cost Adjustment Factor (PCAF) to set residential rates at $85.00 per 1000 kWh for the
residential customers class. Mr. Wittler recommended approval of Resolution No. 21-19 which would
essentially return KPUB to the rate stabilization policies that had been in place since 2012.

Mr. Wittler advised that there were two components to the guidelines established by the policy that
was used since 2012. The first sets a 50% limit in setting the PCAF above or below neutral month recovery.

Page 4 of 6

4




As an example, in FYE 2020, the per kWh cost for energy including transmission costs varied widely on a
monthly basis from a low of 3.66 cents per kWh in the August 2020 billing month to a high of 8.34 cents
per kWh in April 2020. The average cost per kWh over the entire fiscal year was 5.52 cents. If we did not
adjust the PCAF above and below the neutral month recovery level, our customers would experience widely
varying costs per kWh from month to month. In this example, the August 2020 low would have been
$67.00 per 1000 kWh and the April high would have been $114.85 per 1000 kWh. If we had a crystal ball
in 2020, we would have set the PCAF for a residential cost of $84.00 per 1000 kWh—the PCAF was
actually set at $85.00 per 1000 kWh for the entire year. The second guideline limits cumulative over/under-
collection of power costs to 10% of the total annual budgeted power supply costs (about $2.8 M for the past
several years). In the example above, the August neutral cost was $67.00 and the April neutral cost was
$114.85, but we stuck with a levelized amount of $85.00 throughout the year. This resulted in over-
collection of power cost of $1.015M in August and under-collection of $841k in April. Cumulative over-
collection for the year ranged from a high of $2.81M at the beginning of the year to a low of $867k in June
and ended at $1.861M in September.

The guidelines also allow staff to set the PCAF beyond these limits. In such cases, staff is required
to present a plan at the next regular Board meeting including timeframe to replenish funds. The ability to
set the PCAF beyond the guidelines was introduced because of the short period of time that our power bills
are due (typically 10 days after receipt of invoice) and the difficulty in scheduling special Board meetings
on short notice. Mr. Wittler provided the Rider PCAF from KPUB’s Tariffs, a chart historical cost per kWh
and the proposed Resolution No. 21-19 with redlines clearly showing changes from the 2012 Resolution.
After discussion by the Board, Mr. Howard made a motion to approve Resolution No. 21-19 revising the
policy for administration of the rate stabilization fund and other rate stabilization activities, with amendment
to change the title of Chief Financial Officer to Director of Finance. Mayor Backburn seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

15. REPORT ON WINTER STORM URI RESPONSE — TAMMYE RILEY, DPIRECTOR OF
HUMAN RESOURCES, SAFETY & TRAINING:

Ms. Riley presented the Board a report on Winter Storm Uri. She advised that action items and
work flow processes were identified that could be improved or implemented. Ms. Riley advised that
discussions with LCRA regarding local control of rotating outages have occurred. She advised that KPUB
Management had been prepared for the storm and had been communicating with staff regarding
preparations. While staff was prepared, the event itself was beyond anything that could have been prepared.

Ms. Riley advised that post storm, staff gathered together at all levels to discuss the storm response, what
worked well and what needed improvement; which is where the action items came from. There is a final

deadline of August 1% to complete all action items and develop a standing Storm Operations Plan and are
on track to have that completed. Staff and Board Members discussed communications distribution and
responses within the KPUB organization, law enforcement/fire departments, hospitals and critical
customers to make sure service was maintained. Mr. Wittler added that one aspect of the action items will
be coordinating rotating outages with LCRA so that KPUB will be able to make adjustments accordingly
and more smoothly. This could mean setting up a 24-hour dispatch, which would be a lot of additional
personnel and cost. He advised another potential solution would be utilizing the AMI System to shed load,
which would allow for most commercial customers such as gas stations, stores, medical offices, lift stations
and well systems to operate. After initial discussions with LCRA regarding rotating outages, which they
control for KPUB, there will need to be further review on how they may be controlled differently. If KPUB
controlled the rotating outages locally, things could be controlled more smoothly.

Ms. Riley also advised that management is in the infant stages of implementing the Incident
Command System with specific roles and protocols for staff to implement in response to outages, similar
to what FEMA and law enforcement utilize. Board Members thanked Ms. Riley for the report.

Page Sof 6

)



16. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION ON STRATEGIC PLAN — MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Mr. Wittler reviewed KPUB?’s strategic plan. He advised he likes to bring this to the Board around
this time of year for review and feedback. He went over the mission statement, vision, long term goals, and
programs from the Strategic Plan that were last reviewed with the Board two years ago. Mr. Wittler asked
Board Members to review and give him any feedback. Staff will work on updates to the goals and programs,
and present a final version to the Board at a future date.

17. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stacy adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 11:00 a.m.

Date Approved:

Philip Stacy, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page 6 of 6

(6)















TO:

MEMORANDUM

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Bill Thomas

Mayor Bill Blackburn

FROM: Amy Dozier

DATE:

July 14,2021

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 9 - Resolution No. 21-20

Presented for your review, wire transfers for operating expenses.

L

WIRE TRANSFERS - Operating Expense

LCRA - Power Cost Billing 05/01/2021 to 05/31/2021.
Paid June 30, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to LCRA. $ 560,918.51

CPS ENERGY - Power Cost Billing 05/01/2021 to 05/31/2021.
Paid June 18, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CPS ENERGY. $ 1,053,108.23

NEXTERA - Power Cost Billing 05/01/2021 to 05/31/2021.
Paid June 18, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to NEXTERA. $  485,088.00

DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC - Power Cost Billing 05/01/2021 to 05/31/2021.
Paid June 21, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC. $ 53,499.28

CONCHO BLUFF - Power Cost Billing 03/01/2021 to 05/31/2021.
Paid June 28, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CONCHO BLUFF. $ 577,750.85

ENGIE LONG DRAW SOLAR - Power Cost Billing 05/01/2021 to 05/31/2021.
Paid June 25, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ENGIE LONG DRAW SOLAR. $ 106,628.55

1)







RESOLUTION NO. 21-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO.

WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment;
and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices
and approved payments for services rendered or material received.

WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on
the preceding Schedule.

Section 2. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.”

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 215 day of July, 2021

Philip Stacy, Chairman
ATTEST:

Larry Howard, Secretary

13)










%$2€°G SLE'Y
T€9/T18'89 809 ‘6£2’ 0L
- - (026 °'SY) 026°'SY -
%ES T~ (8¥9°€T) SLE'V68 TV "G~ (1LE'0S) 00T’ TE6 62L°088
¥VE 6T~ (9v8‘6€) 0€£0°902 $LT SOT v81'S8 00018 ¥8T/99T
Z8L‘6687L9 v60'€V8°69
LS 0E~ (9€1’'68Y%) S6T'009'T $0T" TV 0s9‘€ee SOV’ L8L 650'TIT'T
%YL 08~ (9vL’952) 8L6'LIE $¥2 V9~ (TT0‘0TT) Zve ' TLT Z€2'19
%T0°G2ET~ (G82°'%V) ZveE'E %6L 96T~ (eve’e8) 00€‘2Y (€v6’0v)
%00 00T~ (199°L2) 199°Le %00° 00T~ (006°L2) 006°'L2Z -
(€LE' W) - (eLe’y) - (€LE’Y)
%86° 9~ 589°‘9 (£85°10T) %$00°0 (0) (868°v6) (868 '16)
STV L 000°0T 000‘SET SEL ET 00S‘LT 00s‘LeT 000'S¥T
%92°96~ (669'1) 6TL'T $¥8°T6- (veL) 88L v9
$T9 " LL~ (LGV'S6T) 6€£8°1S¢ %99 9T~ (tLe’1t) €59°L9 z8€’98
$2T° 8T~ (16€°2€2) LTZ2'282°'1 %$8E° 0L T99'€EEY €9T/919 LzZ8'6v0’T
%8V "GT~ (yG2'TOV'¥) 6T1'218'82 $¥8 6T~ (€86'L20'9) 068’8LE’OE 998°06€'¥2
%99 VI~ 266°T (vBS'ET) %09 "SE~ LOv’9 (000‘8T) (€6G°1T)
%00°2 voL'TS €95'v8s‘2 $V0 T~ (evL’'L2) 000°'¥99°2 LGZ'3€9°2
$LT € 269 L8112 %29 "€~ (128) ooL‘ze 6L8°'12
%$28°S 6v8°991 6EVL98'C %89 ¥~ (Z10'6¥T) 00€‘€8T'€E 88z’re0’c
%EV ' TE 969’6V L86'LST %22 8T~ (Lsz'9v) 006'€S2 £v9°L0Z
%60 2T~ (9L0°8S) 44 Al1:34 %G0°9T~ (veL’08) 00T'€0S 99€ 22y
%20° G- (LEO'9TT) vyYL0TE’'C %6V 9T~ (L6V'EEY) €0z2‘829°2 90L‘¥6T’'2
SYE " 22~ (€£0'8G5'¥Y) TS€'€0V 02 %$G0°Se- (Lzg'962’G) 9¥9 ‘IFT 12 6TE'SY8'ST
%09 ST~ (vv9’'€69'v) 9€€'V¥60 ' 0€ %$50°8T~ (22€'¥65°S) ¥10°‘S66°0€ 269700V 'S2
%y8°98T G€9'68€E Z¥s’802 %56°0C LZ9'€0T 0SS’ V6V LLT'86S
%65 °6- (9T10'02) 89L'802 %09 "6~ (Lv0’02) 008°802 €GL ‘88T
%28°9T~ (1ST’/00T°2) vIv'vev'Cl %$8L T2~ (GT9°'168°2) 8L8'GLZ'ET €92'v8E'0T
$€C LI~ (ETT’€96°2) ZT9'26T LT $LE 9T~ (982'98L°2) 98L°GT0 LT 005’622'¥%1T
(eseoxdaq) (@seaaoeq) Junowy (eseaxoaq) (oseaxdaq) Junoury ajeq
2seeadur oseaIdoul Ieax 3se] aseaIduy 25e2IDUT aabpng 03 JIEDX
abejuedasg o3eq 03 Ieax abejusdxagd o3eg ©03 IE8x

Ieax 3Jser] o3 GOW..HHNQEOU

3obpng 03 uostxedwo)

(QELIANYND)
1Z0Z ‘0€ Sung
shutureyg pouTE3ldy ut sabuey) pue sosuadxy ‘sonuaady JO JUSWORIEIS
paeod A3TTT3IN PTIONd OTTITAIISN

ayEA 40 NI IV SONINIVA QANIVLETY
oadg - I9FSUERIL PUung TEIDUSH :(SSOT

boy -~ ToFsuEBIL Pung TEIDUDD
I3su0) JO PTY UT SUOT3INQIIZUO) :SNTg

15897

MYHA 40 ONINNIODHEE IV SONINYVE JINIVIEZI

HWODNI LAN

: (SESNEAXE) SEONIAT ODNILVIAJONON TYLOL

3ou - IBYI0
spung pomoxrod ~ DANAY
s3Tsodog Iswojzsn) ~ 9suadxy 3SSIUL
3geq -~ osuadxy jsexajui
oTTTAII®Y JO X3TD -~ OSWODUI 3JFSOIBJUI
pung 2aza599
pung SuTyUTS § 3ISDISIUL
pung snuaasy

: (SEASNAJXE) SENNIATY ONILYEIdONON

FAWOONI ONIIWEAO0

SASNIAIXT ONILVEEAIO TVLOL
IS0
uoTjeroaxdeq
wexbuy -~ s9°93 2sTYLDURZI
sosuadxy SATIBIFSTUTIPY
TEUOT3BWIOIUL § SOTAIDS ISOWOISND
HUT3UNODOY TDWOISND
UOTINTIISTQ

Jomod poseyoang

{SESNAAXE ONIIVEIIO

SEONIATY ONILVEEA0 TYLOL
29930
£9T3TIONINY OTTGNd O3 SOTES
TETI3SNPUT/ TETOISWIO)
TeT3IUepPTsey

ISENNFATI ONILVNEJO

(16)







ooueTed pung Butpud
SIaFSURIL pPUNIIDIUT

SUOT3RO0TIY I93FJY SOUBRTERH PuIL

(@D UO POATEDDI) STIRATIOVY J62ID3UT
(@D uo poenIoor) STARATI08Y 3§DIDJUT

2WODUT 3EDIDJUT
:JO UOTIEDOTTY

S3USW]SDAUT ¥ STEMEIPYJTM I93JE 9dueTed pung

069'6EV'9¢ § 0L6°0GS'E & 0€6‘v6C $ - $ GGB‘ET8 $ LO9‘L6B'T & vS6TYY'T § vLE‘OVE ‘8T §

- TLZ'SY (tL2Z’'sv) 12/52/9
069°6EY'9¢€ 0L6'08G’€ 659°'6%2 - GG8'ET8 L09'L68'T vS6'TIVYY'T Sv9’G8Y '8¢
(GE66€) - (GE6'6E)
TV9'E 998 SLL'z
6V9'T 8ST 0T - 9€ v8 j£] 862'T
SEE'VLY'9E 9Ir6‘'6¥S'€E 059‘6¥2 - 618'E18 €25'L68'T 068°TVYV'T L0G'125'82
000‘00¥% 00000V 1202/82/9
000‘00¥% 000‘00V 1202/€2/9
000‘00€ 000°00€ 1202/81/9
000’00L 000°00L 1202/v1/9
000°000°T 000°000’T 1z02/L/9
(TSL'LLS) (TSL’LLS) TZ202/82/9
(62990T) (629/90T) 1202/52/9
(667 '€S) {66V ‘€9) T202/12/9
(880°S8Y) (880°'G8Y) 1202/81/9
(80T'€50’T) (80T'€S0°T) 1202/81/9
(616'09G) (616'09G) 1202/0E/9
(02989} (0Z29'89) 1202/%T/9
6V6'6L5'9E & 9¥6°'6VS‘E & 0S9°'6%Z $ - § 6I8'EI8 $ €25'L68'T $ 068°TVF‘T § T2T'L29'8Z2 &

po3saAuUT pung pung bBurjyutrg pung pung pung pung pung onusasy o3eq

spung Te30L Kousbutzuod ¥ 3s9I93Ul SAIIEIY  wOTIRZTTIE]S UOTIRZTITAE]}S UOTIONIJISUOD

3 eoetdey 3qed o3ey wrag Buog a3ey
‘ zredsy
Xousbroug
pPo3oTI3SOy
1202 ‘0f funp pPSpuUE YIUOW Oyl I0F

TTe3eq @oueTRd pung

paeog X3TTTIN OFTNA STITATIISN

TOOdXHEL
TOOdXaL
TOOdXEL
TOOdXIL
TOOdXEL
:sjusw}saaul

FInTd oYyduo)-TOOAXHL

aeTOg Meag BuoT-oTBUI-TOOAXEL
OTI IeTOos 3IseMy3inosg HA-TOOIXEL

pueTaed 3o A3TD-TOO4XEL

juswied puod £T10Z-T00dXAL

LODYA~TOOdXEL

BIFIXON-TOOIXIL

Abrsug S3ID-TOOIXIAL

YEDT~TOOdXEL

SWAL~TOOdXEL

oduRINSUI TAL~TOOdXEL
{STeMBIPYITM

oouerTed pung Sutuurbeg

(s)




S9DT310RIg SSOUTSNE POoOH IOT

pIeog gngy &q poOYsSTIqe3lsE juswoITnbsy WnUTUTH

®oTAI®S 3geQ SeuwTy G9°T

SOTAISS 3g9Q SOWT]} GE'T
89 €T 00°0T T0°g
662’ T€S 0ES‘ETV OTL'%¥
L99' L0V LTV’ LOE 05Z’'ve
TV8 €21 TLZ'66 80L°0T
¥59°99Z'L L85'9v8°¢€ YTV vee
0ZE'99L‘E LG2'9€9°2 L91°T0E
T¥8’€2T TLZ'66 80L°0T
vev‘9LE’E 6G0'TTT'T (29v’L8)

SUY3UOW Ie9x TedSTJd YJUOKW JUuDIIND

Z1 snota®ag

JurusA0) puoyg Iad JusweITNbaY UMWTUTK

ot3ey abersao) eo0TAISS 39°d

TojrUTWOU(J
ang juswieg Tedrourag
(suoT3ezT3lIowe Jo 39u) osuadxy 3Iseaajul

‘X9 QEAIAIA

IO RIDUNN
SUOT]RZTIIOUY SNOSUBRTIOOSTH
asuadxy uorjeroazdeq
(suoT3eZTlIOWE JO 39uU) Isuedxyd 3SOIDJUT
rsnTd
swodul 31°N

TZ20C ‘0€ sunp, pspui YjuoW SY3 Iog
uotiejndwo) abexsac) eoTAIDg Jg=2d
paeodg A3TTTIL OTTIANd STTTAIISY

(19)




S9°/¥ L 0E 0T'SS6°'T L6'L66'Y 85'¥6L'€C JT1 ‘SNOILNTOS AV TYHDILNI
92'LTT'TE 02°66¢'S 09'6t9°C 0C'662'S 00'095°0T 97’618 02 IDNVHNSSY ALIT3AI4 NVIIYINY
LO'LY6'EE - LO'LY6'EE - YIT110HLdNOD 31VIS
TT'695'VE S7'197'8 9L'€60°TT - 00585 00'629'v d¥0D NSSY H3IMOd J119Nd NYIIYIAY
6C'69LVE TO€€9'C 9T’ 0S'0EV'T 75'819'8 T€'98L°L 7E°85801 JI¥1D3713-aYV09 ALITILN DIT8Nd ITHAYYIN
00°005°9¢ - 00°005'9¢ 2T ALAILN NOWYYIN
LL'9E9°9E 79'TH0'E 68'TE'E €L'EL6'E PT'ETC'S €0°T90'6 9€°'500'6 DNI SIIAYAS DNILYD012ISN
00°000°LE 00°000°TT 00°000°97 - dTT1SSON 3 LY3IGTD ‘SHVYDIS ‘YIONI108
00°005'6€ - 00'005'6€ - 430D INJNHOTIAIA DIWONODT ITIIAYYIN
00'0£2CY 00'0£6°€ 00°00Z‘€ 00'SZT’E 00°000'6 00°000'6 00'SL6'El df ZINLLYYIN 3SOTNYNT
SLTEETY 00°09T'S SL'TT6'ET 00°0ST'€l 271 £A1dvY
87’6688 98'GET'L 85'69t'8 87'TZE'9 LO'v08'Y 8T'€T6'8 TG'SST'ET I9VHYO SSNV UM
1S'656°TS 00'09T°C 06'T60°L 07'825°LT L6'€0S‘TT 05°649°s JNI SNOILNTOS LNIWNYIAOD {HS
YLYEL'ES VL YEL'ES - - Q404 13d301S NI
0£'TOE’8S S¥'768'S 08'LT6'Y $8'6£6'Y L6°£05°9T 0T'8€9°CT PT'S6E'ET ONI Y3LNID ISNOdSIH AILYHILO0D
98'805°65 ¥8'819TE - 20°068'L1 WVYHONI 40 ALID
T8'€66°6S 0€'80%'L S6'TY6'ET 00'¥0S°CT 08'9¥5'8 9L'165'L1 VZUV9 B INV3IY O1I0YL NOSAIAVA
85'7C8'v8 T0°029'CT 80'688°L 6V LTEV9 - - JNI SIDIAYIS SAILITLNA ISONSO
9.1TL'98 00°076'91 97'G6E'ST 0S°60¥' ¥t ONIYILXINY
0S'TLS5'88 89'v/8'TC 96'6TT'GE - - 98'9/5'T¢ ANVAINOD ADYINT AIXYIN
00'0€6°16 00°09G‘€E - 00°0LE'SS 71 ‘WINODAYS
0£'ST870T 8T'EET9 9L9TT'E ¥2°007'LY 75°8189 05'95¥' T ONI ADOTONHDIL YAD+SIANY]
£1'885'80T 50607 8.°6/8'0L T2'691'9¢ €L0ETTT 277 ‘dNOYD SNOILNTOS GINYOMIIN OIdISTHd
T8'6L8'ETT 0€°SST'C 89'GET'ST 5 759'ET £9°75P'VE 99°€8¢'8Y SNOILNI0S Y3NdINOD
80'8T9°LTT STITV'T 90°'¥¢6 56'669'8 reoL's °LS6YL8 8L ¥8EEL ONI NOILNEI1YLSIa 025IM
00'STL'62T 00'0€8 00°688°87T *INI ‘SgvT ONIYIINIONT ¥IZLIAMHDS
LEVSETET GE'LER'ET 90°86¢'CT TT'90L'€T G9'168°TT YO'vyL'ST 90'T/8'EE YALNID IDIAYIS QYYD
09°€SE0VT - - 09°€SE'0VT D71 NOHDINYLSNOD ANIT 43IMOd STNVT
LE'GEB'69T STLYY 9/£°0S ZT'SST99T 68'L6 SE'V86'C “DNI‘S3IYLSNANI 231V
TL9ES'80C 6T 87°L0S - 00°000'80T "INI‘HLNOS S3HLMILN X3¥3aL
00'60LTTC 00'18C8 - - 00°568'87T TYNOILYNYILNI 3SL
SE'6ET'ETC 05°7€99 00°S68'ET SO'vTTIvE GT'9LT'9E 08’12V LY GL'E88'YL ONI ONIYIINIONI HIAIINHOS
ZT'€96°0¢CC 6L'C8T'8 80°915'6 70s8'ce €£°085°LE €6°CTO'6L LE°078'E9 DNIANITHDAL
60°€ETIEVT LE'BTECT 04'£85'0¢ ¥5'985°6¢ 9/'¥5960T 08'85¥'9¢ 6'9TH'bE ANVANOD AGYI D 1HYNLS
06°CCL €8T T¥'SS9'TL 1T L00'61 91°'066'SL 60'SYL LT 00'92T'8 €0'66T'TS 211 SADIAYAS DALINA
0€'S6¥'SEE 08'9T0'6¢ 9T'8TT'TE YL'EST'LT ¥£'985°€8 TTL6T'ES YO'ETH'T8 DNIDSIN
S9'TOV'SPE §2°975'C 0L'L¥E'S TT'LYY'8T LY'60VTTT L8'9TE'OET STYSE'LY NI SIAILYYIAOO0D DI¥1D313 SvXal
00'9SCT'ELY £6'98%'8T¢C €0'YPLSPE 005206 - D71 SIDIAYAS TVDI¥LDATT INOLSNIIYD
TL'€99°0VS 0§°252'C Pr6TET €L EVO'BTT SO'€V0'8TY ALIMOHLNY Y3AIY OAVHOT0D YIMOT
€5'LE8L9S ST'¥86'GE S9'TOETY N 74:3:14 98°99%'¢ST YT ¥SH'80T 87°908'66T D11 ANVJIANOD 3DIAYIS 3L ANISNMOL
E6'V6L'68C'T S V9'6E6'V6 89°L/£'G8 S T16'89%'60T 7S88L°STY 06°€S8'€CT S 87'99€'0SE S FTUAYYIN 40 ALD
TVLOL ANYYO TZOZ ANNT T20C AYN TZ0Z 14dY T20Z YVN-NVYT 0¢0¢ J3Q-100 020z Ld3S-AINTr JANVYN HOAN3IA

1202 ‘0€ INNT A3ANI SHINOW ZT ONITIOY
000°0TS ¥3AO0 ONITV.LOL SLNIWAVA YOANIA

AY¥v0og ALINILN DNANd 3THAYYAIN

O d N < N WO O AN MG N WSO dANN M ST W OMNOO
A A A A A A A A A AN AN AN AN N NN NN AN OO OO O MN NN N M

AN T 0N W00

(20)




9%'7Z6089°L S 16'8TYL0V S S6°/11'T99 S 69'805'689 0L'TOL'T60'C  § VL LL¥'889'T S L¥VLE0'THT'T  §

05'268°6 00582 00'S2S'T 00°0S9°€ 05'Z18'T 00°521°C "2'd ‘A1INHDIS 9 NIHdALS
0000007 - - 00°000°0T JNI SLINSIHATS
$1°059°0T LE9EET 75'S07'9 SZ'80T'E "DNI ‘SH3410 8 YIHIOULS
TE0TL0T 0€°S6Y 70'8T0°T - - 00°/6T'6 "ONI “02 JMLDFNIAMa
00°0S20T 00°0S2°0T "ONI ‘HDOHYISIH AN1ELVIUD
TET6LTT 00°64¥'C 60'90Z'V 05'9/9'T TLOEV'E “DNI ‘NOSTOHDIN 18 T13N-431S31d
9% IV6TT 00'008‘8 £59°861 00'S0T‘C €6'/€8 21121412313 S,ONN3g
wreveer ST'9Z€'T ST'92ET YT9EET 005’8 "INI‘NVINSLODS SINVITIIM
[4:2 78 24" 7€'90€T 0S'v627'T 0S'Zv9'v 0S'T€T’S ONISHOLNEYLSIA 1¥IHLD313 Sax
89'8€6°7T €T'8Y1'T 88'666 88'666 ¥9'966°C 99°CT0'E 6V'18L°C DNI JAILVHIH00D INOHJITIL AYLNNOD T1IH
000V T'ET 00°080°'T 00°010°S - 00°020°L ONIYIANIONT S
¥ 0ST'ET 00'S84'T 86'80L°C 08°209°C 05°80T 9v'0v6’s INI ‘SNOILVIINNWINGD SLNIOd 1V
00°0S€€T 00°008'v 00°0S.'E 00°008Y $S134QA D Q¥VHOIY
00'00t'€T 00°006 00°006 00°009°C 0000LC 00'00L°C 00°009°€ 3DIAYIS NMYT 8 ONIdVISANY 013
TLETET - - TL'ET9'ET JAILYHIAOO0D 21410373 SYXAL IWHINID
0S'169vT 00'vTL9 00°0S8'T 0S°278'1T 00°00€¥ d1S3117VID3dS TVLNIANOYUIANT €D
w796y GE'608°T £2°690'T 67'7SS'T YI'SP9'y 79°STE'S 68°095°C *DNI ‘6684 SIDIAYIS D118NdIY
8T'85€'ST 8T'LLV'T SPPYE'T 00°0T9‘€ 00°06T'€E SS'9€L'S S3DIAYAS A1314 HVLISINOT
78'9TT°LT 00°005C - 78'9T9vT - D71 SLdIDONOD NOLLdIDNI
SL'LTT6T - 0Z'9t9'8 SS'TLS'0T S31VIDOSSY Sao
00°£SL°6T 00°005C - - 00°£SZ'LT D0SSY HIMOd D118Nd SVYX3L
00°G£8°02 00'T8Y'T 00°80T 612 - 0S'€TS'6 0S'€1S’6 SNOISHIMN
STLLT'TT ST'L4T'1T - - - DNI 3IDNVYNdINODT
v6'2ETTT 97°0£8'S 89°70£'9T NI DAS LNIWADV1dIH dNOYD LSHI SYX3L
0V'£68°€T 9T1°699'€ 15°66€'6 - 75206 12°926'6 d1 ONILINYVINTIAQ
€T°S68°€T 05°Z¥0'C €1°7S8'1T ONIAFAYUNS 8 ONIYIINIONT NHOETIIM
78'€02°vT - 7S'€0T'vT NOILYHOJdYH0D SHALNAINOD ONITHILS
L6'TOV'VT 16'TTY 00'086°€C “DNI ‘ANVAINOD LNINAINDI Y0D3S
09°6£1°ST 09°'0Z€'C 0T TV9'V ¥6°089' TT°€2L'9 SL'ELL'9 02 SNI 3411 NYLO10d0ULIN
70'199'S¢ 7E'0T8°0T S9'8€L 0Z'269'T §8'/92'€ 007516 HYILNID 13d ANV HONVY I1HAYYIN
75°02¥'9¢ TTEOT'T €T'SLET 70'929°C ANA ] 06°€60'9 T0°082'9 $S3713YUIM NOZI¥IA
00'v1I18C - 00°009°'€ 00'¥15'VT NI ADOTONHDIAL INTIVAUNS
95°€Z1'8¢ 95°€T1'8¢ HY3LNID LOW TINNOSYId YID¥INW
55'8v 1’62 SS'8P'6T dNOYD WNI10Y1Ad If
00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ ONI ‘SONILYY HOLH
V101 ANVY9 TZOZ NN 20T AVN TZ0Z YAV TZ0Z YYW-NY( 0207 J3a-100 0207 Ld3s-A1nr JAVYN HOANIA

TZ0Z ‘0€ INNT GIAN3 SHLINOW ZT ONNT0Y
000°0TS Y3IAO ONITVLOL SINIWAYL YOANIA

aQdvOosg ALNLN 2NdNd ITHAYYIN

9L
SL
174
€L
L
1L
0L
69
89
L9
99
S9
¥9
€9
9
19
09
65
89
LS
9s
SS
VS
€9
s
1S
0s
6V
14
Ly
14
14
124
134
[44

03y




Wrwx gaLSIOF MHO dv/de/1°0s 7avoeseidwandijord;

1029y

8T9ST°LI TRdV-LI0ddNS ONMAINION/AIY M1A0S "ONI “DSIN 691ST  ad 1202/0T/50 L6ST
L6'19T°0LI ASYEIDNIS TVIMALYI-ANOEMOVE TOOHOS ATAAIN  ‘STDIAYES TVOILLOE1d INOLSNIID SVI1  ad 170T/0T/50 S6S1
LOTET'IT 120TYTH0AM JDOXLIN STOIAYIS ONIWATIL FTL  ANVAWNOD ADIAYAS T4l ANISNAOL €1 ad 1T0T/EN/S0 T6ST
00'S6€°T1 ONIYFANIONE NOLLV.LSENS TVIENTD OTT "ONIMAINIONE YAAIANHOS STbS  Aa 120TEL/S0 L8ST
88'196°¢1 TRIdV-SEAOIAYAS ONITTIE “ONI “OSIN 691ST  ad 120T/EL/SO S8S1
96'6£9°0¢ M AQHAN VSHA 0€T 1£91005#0M DSIN €Nd OTT SHOIAYAS DALANIT LVIT  Ad 1T0T/EL/S0 b8SI
00°000°0¢ 994 ONLLVY GDIAYES SANOE ATY SAS ALITILA ONI ‘SONILVY HOLId 09T MHD 170T/90/50 PESTEI
STLIE RI 91 AMH L8LIOIF#OM "SOAS SNOENVTIEOSIN 011 SAOIANES DALANIT V1T Ad 1T0T/90/50 YLS]
L6'EE6'ET YA TLLIM -390 NI DNIANT Q¥VO YALNED HOIAYAS QAVO 768 TAIM 120Z/0E/H0 bES
00°0SL°01 AQNLS NOLLOVASILYS YAWOLSND TYNNNY 1207 "ONI ‘HOUVEASTY ANT18.1YID 6651 SIHD 170T/6T/%0 S08TET
L8OLYS1 1202€050M AOXIN STOIAYAS ONIWATIL G341 ANVANOD HDIAYAS FHIL ANISNMOL €1 ad 1T0T/6T/40 8951
£7'901°81 OLVOIANI 11NVd DN dFT AALVYOLI0ONI ANITHOAL 0L  ad 1T0T/6TH0 9951
69'9€€°97 VAN00S/VAS00E AV YTWIOASNVIL ANVINOD ASNID IMVLS €LTLl ad 120T6TK0 S9S1
IL'6SY ¥y SA10d SS YIIYVH £95017OM STOAVHD OSIN OTT SHOIAYES OALANIT LTI A 1T0T/6TH0 $9S1
95°€T1°8T INAALITIOT YFANIONT JAIHO-ONISILIIAQY  YILNAD LOW TENNOSIHd YEOUEN 16 MHD 1T0T/TTUY0 08LTE
30786V 1 NS YA€ HOLIMS ISATYLVD 0DSID SNOLLATOS YFLNdNOD €L7  MHD 120T/TUY0 YLLTE
00°095°€€ NOLLVTTYISNI WALSAS NOISOULNI OTT WNOOAYH 8951 A 1TOT/TTHO ¥SSI
$6TH6°E1 @AVMAOA 6007-TVHANIDTY SAIAYAS TYDAT  VZIVD 2 WV OTIOUL NOSAIAVA €685  MHO 1T0TSIHO0 9TLTEI
87'€S€°01 120ZLTE0AM IOXIN SAOIAYAS ONIWATIL F3IL  ANVJNOD HOIAYES AL ANISNMOL €51 ad 120T/S1H0 €SI
0£'$61°ST ONIIFANIONA NOILVISHNS TYYEANED OTT "ONRMEINIONE YAAIANHOS SI¥S  Aa 1T0T/SLA0 6vSI
£CTLIST AONVYNALNIVIN TV MLIOS/ONDIFANIONE "ONI “OSIN 691ST  ad 1TOTSI/HO LbSI
10'8€0°601 HOAVIA-STdd SANANTATY SSOUD %€ FTTANIEN 40 ALIO 801 ad 1207/SIb0 vhS1
9L°€60°1T 1202-S3Nd TYNANNY 0D ‘NSSV ¥aMOd O1'18Nd NVOIIENY 96 SHD 1T0T/80/10 T8ITEI
SYOESIE ALINDIL(61-2€8)S19100¥OM SLINN WAS dNNT 01T SHOIAYAS DFLANIT LyI1  Ad 120T/30/70 SESI
007188 98 IE#LINN OV TdTI-YARY YD TITW/NOISNEL TYNOLLYNIALNI ASL $TLSI  SHO 120T/10/v0 LLITE
96'611°5€ (SNOTTVD 105+ 19N AAAVAINA 1FATd ANVINOD ADYANH ATXVIN 7S SHO _170T/10/40 899TE1
junowry NUAIY QUEN] JOPUIA JOpUIA uﬁh(ﬁ ANeq ULy,
nug /994D
I JINVY a1e1S Addepy - [ Hunody yjuegq
1207/0€/90 OL 1207/10/¥0
INSISY oD
[ 98ed S[qeAed SUNOJOY W 9EST  T0UBI/LO

686801 ‘UOISIAY

@Ivod ALI'TLLA OI'TdNd HTTAYIIN

(22)




NS AL A

11°SSHYOY'1

WX YHISIOMT AHD dv/de/t 05 7A0oe/srdwandjord,

(sy) {[B)0], puBIy)

(§)  *]-IUnodV Yueg J0§[Ej0]

SELEREI HAHOANG "V-0,.87 NI DNIONA AYVO YALNID ADIAYES VD 268 TAIM 1202/0£/90 98¢
10°029°T1 §/T-1/C SNOLLDAdSNI 4T0d dOOM DNI ‘SHDIAYAS SAILITILN ASONSO EYEIT  DHD 120T/4T/90 120€ET
$S° 86T AAVID4dN WALSAS YHALSVIN TdNA dNOYH WNATOALAL AL S6S1  MHD 1T0T/¥T/90 LTOCE]
S6'PHO°LI C0Z6TS0dM IOXIN SHOIAYAS DNINARLL dTdL  ANVJNOD dIIAYAES FTdL ANASNMOL 1€S1 ada 1207/v¥T/90 0891
$0°80+°58 AVIN-SHdd SHNNIATY SSOUD %€ ATTARITA 40 ALID 801 ad 1202/ve/90 syl
0£'6€6°81 12070Z€0dM ADXIN SHOIAYAS ONIAWIL d94L  ANVJNOD dOIAAES T4l ANISNMOL §39 ! ad 1207/L1/90 1991
75°098°11 AVIN-SAIIAYAS INIYd 1119 “ONI “OSIN 6916¢ ad IT0T7/L1/90 LEI9T
$6°089°SH 6€ AMH 078 60981070OM SHOIAYAS OSIN OTT SHOIAYES DFLINIT Lyl ad 1ZoT7/L1/90 S€91
7€°018°01 TOYLNOD LSHd/SNVAT INHTIVIEY Y3  YALNAD Ld ANV HONVY T TUAYNIEA LTTST  MHO 170T/01/90 696C¢1
L8'TSOTI S4770d AOOM HLOSOTAD ¥'1D LA0V/€7TO LASY ANVJIANOD ALY LIAVNLS ELTL] ad 1207/01/90 8291
8T9S1°LI AVIA-LY0ddNS ONIRHINIONA/LAOIINS DIV LIOS "ONI “DSIN 6916¢ ad 1207/01/9¢ 291
WYLE ST SSVd WTH-££0200yOM ONITTIE "OSIN JTT SHOIAYES O LENIT Lyl ad 1207/€0/90 9191
SI'LLT 1T TVAMANTY NOILAIISHNS TVANNY INITIONVITINOOF SSIT  MHO 120T/LT/50 S16TEL
90'867°CI AATLLIM ‘Y890 NI DNIANT AYVD JAINTD HOIAGES AYVO 768 MHD 170T/LT/S0 v16TE]L
§EEEL9I 120780S0dM ADXIN SHOIAYAS ONIWATIL d94L  ANVJIANOD IIAYHES FddL ANISNMOL 1€61 ad 1z0T/LT/so T191
$6'586°ST LYOEOTYOM - AVIN ANIT dIM0d ANVJINOD AZIID LAVNLS ELTLI ad 120T7/LT/50 6091
00°STE'8Y SNOILYOINNAWOD-ANOINOVE TOOHIS ATAAIN  ‘SHIIAYAS TVORILOATd ANOLSNITID 9481 ad 1207/LT/s0 9091
9¢'LTESS TRIdV-Sddd SINNIATE SSOYD %€ ATTALIHA JO ALID 801 ad 1207/LT/50 $091
89'VL8°IT SNOTIVD 6STy-"TdNd AJAVAINN LA ANVJNOD ADYINT AGXVIN 7S HD 1207/07/50 006CE1
junowy WYY QWEN J0PUIA AOPUWI A OQ%,H eq ued |,
jurg /HDYD)
1 3INVG 981§ Addefy - [ :junoddy yusg
120C/0€/90 OL 120C/10/¥0
INSIZNY YD
7 98eg S[qefed SUNOIIY WA 9SPSTT  120TPLILO

686801 ‘UOISIAY

@IVO4d ALITILN DI'TdNd HTTIAYITEN




MEMORANDUM

To: Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Bill Thomas
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Damon Richardson
Date: July 12, 2021
Re: Agenda Item No. 11 — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales

Presented for your consideration and review are the recommendations for purchase of goods or
services.

A. Quote No. 2917: URD Transformers, Pad Mount, Underground Residential
Delivery. Staff is recommending the approval of a purchase order to Wesco for
$150,947.38 for the purchase of transformers. Irby will be awarded line item 1 from this
quote for $11,123.70. Request for quotations went out to 5 vendors, 5 vendors responded
representing 3 different manufactures. GE’s quote was so high the vendor did not turn it
in, and Cooper is not taking new orders at this time. Award is based on price, delivery
and efficiency evaluation, supporting documents attached. These transformers are some
of what will be needed for projected developments in Center Point, Comanche Trace and
the Olympic Drive area. We need to order this far in advance due to current lead times.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Darren okl

Damon Richardson
Purchasing Agent

24)









































































MEMORANDUM

To:
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Bill Thomas
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Allison Bueché
Date: July 15, 2021
RE: Agenda Item #13—Change for Charity Program Fund Update and

Discussion and Action on Resolution 21-14

The Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) Change for Charity program fund continues
to be well received with the majority of our customers, and the partnership with St.
Vincent de Paul is continuing smoothly as well.

We have had 27 customer opt-out since our last report, bringing a total of 779 residential
customers who have opted out of the program as of July 15, 2021.

For the month of June, we granted $10,005.08 in program funds to 80 households.

Since the program’s inception in July of 2020, we have granted a total of $151,326.59 in
bill payment assistance through the Change for Charity fund to families in our
community.

Staff is recommending that we continue to keep our Change for Charity round up
program in place beyond the COVID pandemic. The primary purpose of the program
would be to provide electric utility bill payment assistance to KPUB customers, and any
excess funds could be used for other utility, food or disaster relief, but only with prior
Board approval.

St. Vincent de Paul is interested in continuing to administer the program for KPUB at no
charge. We have provided their financial statements and they will be present at the July
21, 2021, KPUB Board Meeting to give the Board an overview of how they administer
the program and answer questions that you may have.

We have reviewed the assistance payments made by the Change for Charity program
since its founding in July 2020 through May 31, 2021. After review, we determined that
341 customers received assistance once (~57%), 116 customers received assistance twice
(~20%), 83 customers received assistance three times (~14%), 32 customers received

(48)


















MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Mike Wittler
Date: June 12, 2020
Re: Agenda Ttem 12 - Consideration and Action on Resolution No. 20-13: Bill

Payment Assistance Program

Staff is recommending that we establish a Round Up Program that is supplemented by
transfers from the Revenue Fund to achieve a funding level equivalent to the PUC
Program ($0.33 per megawatt hour on total sales or $13,750 per month).

« Round Up Program:

o Automatic enrollment

o Allow opt-out and refund upon request

o Enroll all residential meters

o All funding initially dedicated to bill payment assistance, with monthly
status reporting to the Board

o In the future establish Board appointed committee to administer
disbursements from the fund

o Continue Round Up Program post-COVID-19 with Board appointed
committee to administer disbursements from the fund

+  KPUB Contribution to Round Up Program:
o Recommend transfer to Round Up Program from the Revenue Fund to
make total contribution to the Program equivalent to the PUC Program
($13,750 per month)
o Estimated contribution $4,000-6,000 per month
o Monthly status reporting to the Board and anticipate discontinuing this
contribution when the City's Emergency Declaration is no longer in effect

Allison Bueche and Jo Anderson have additional details on our plans to partner with a
non-profit to administer this program, establish customer communications plans, and
schedule to return to normal billing and collections.

23)

(34)




Agenda Ttem No. 12 June 12, 2020

Please let me know if you need additional information to facilitate our discussion.

Sincerely,

K Lt

Mike Wittler

24

(35)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

Allison Bueche
From:
June 11, 2020
Date:
Agenda Item No. 12 - Consideration and Action on Recommendation to
Re: Partner with the Society of St. Vincent de Paul on KPUB's Utility Bill
Assistance Program.

We have considered four different organizations as potential partners that have a history
with helping our community members when they are seeking financial aid for utility
assistance-The Salvation Army of Kerrville, Christian Assistance Ministry, Community
Council of South Central Texas and the Society of St. Vincent de Paul.

I am recommending the Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) partner with the Society of
St. Vincent de Paul, a 501c¢3 nonprofit organization, to oversee and administer KPUB's
new utility bill assistance program. The Society of St. Vincent de Paul is an organization
that KPUB has had a good working relationship for many years. They are 100% volunteer-
run and have an excellent system in place for granting funds to community members in
need who have met eligibility criteria in the form of bill payment vouchers. The criteria
includes verifying that an income base with the total income and size (i.e., number of
household members) meets a matrix within federal poverty guidelines. Additionally,

community members can be eligible to receive utility assistance on a case-by-case emergency
situation.

Aid will be granted exclusively to KPUB customers through the utility assistance program
funds and would be administered by the Society of St. Vincent de Paul with no additional
program cost. KPUB also has the authority to dictate additional eligibility criteria for the
program funds if we ever choose to do so.

An initial program draft is attached for your review. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

J\M&m C&Mbu,

Allison Bueche
KPUB Marketing Manager

(2%)

(56)










MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackbum
From: Jo Anderson
Date: June 11,2020
Re: Agenda Item 12 - Planned communications on the Change for Charity

Program and Plan to return to normal billing and collections.

If approved, the Change for Charity communication plan will begin July 1%% Cycle 1 billing
statements will have special bill stuffer explaining the program. A link to the bill stuffer
will be included in the email sent to customers that are on paperless billing, this will require
the customer to click the link to access the flyer. The bill stuffer will run in each billing
cycle though the month of July. In addition, an On Demand instant message introducing
and explaining the program will go out to all customers with email addresses on file.
Information about the program will be on our website, SmartHub, Facebook, and Twitter
pages as well as radio and Facebook live interviews. Ads and press releases will be printed
in local newspapers. All forms of communication will inform customers that they must
contact us to opt out of the program.

Plan for resuming normal billing and collections:

Before the pandemic...

Bills due 16 days after issuance, late notice mailed on the 17" day giving additional 10
days to disconnect date (Monday). On Tuesday automatic calls go out to any unpaid
account warning of possible disconnect. Wednesday the process for delinquent

disconnects is ran and services are remotely disconnected. If AMI opt out meter, truck rolled
to location.

Current Process - As 0f3/18/20
e Penalties and late fees are being waived and disconnects suspended.
« Automatic phone call on Tuesday to customers with a current past due balance
changed to generic call asking customers to contact us.
«  Wednesday (Cut-off day) CSRs making personal contact with customers that
would be subject to disconnect, setting up payment arrangements as needed.
+ Prepaid disconnects stopped.

As of 6/11/20 there were 91 accounts with a balance over 90 days, 100 accounts over 60
days, 350 accounts over 30 days. As a comparison, on average we have about 10
accounts over 90 days past due, 60 over 60 days, and 280 accounts over 30 days past due.

(28)

(39)




Proposed timeline -
June-

«  Letters were mailed June 5th - to accounts with balances over 90, 60, 30 days
past due, informing customers that if they have not previously made payment
arrangements, entered into a deferred payment agreement, or signed up for
prepaid - They must contact KPUB by the due date as indicated on their bill due
in July.

+ Call - a special Robo call will be made to all customers with arrears - Friendly
reminder to customers informing them that account is past due, KPUB's plan to
resume disconnections for non-payment, and to contact Customer Service for
needed arrangements.

«  On Demand emails, notice on the billing statement, and press release notifying
customers we will resume regular collection process August 1%

This would begin with the bills mailed to Cycle 2 on July 8th and due July 24 with a
cutoff date of August 5%.

August 1% - Tentatively
+ Penalties and late fees go back into effect.
« Return to regular call out schedule and change message back to original call out
message.
Resume collections and disconnects. Beginning with Cycle 2 August sth
» Resume Prepaid Disconnects

Payment Arrangements -

As long as payment arrangement or deferred payment agreement is in effect, and
payments are made timely, there will be no penalty or late fees assessed and service will
not be disconnected.

Deferred payments extension up to one year from the date agreement entered. The
average past due balance for residential is $235.20. That would be the bill plus around
$20.00 each month. Some are less, some more. The highest residential past due balance
is right at $800.00 and that would be the bill plus $66.67 per month. We could go up to
18 months under special circumstances. I think we will have to look at these on a case by
case basis. Some may only need to be 3 to 6 months.

Prepaid deferred balances - 25% of payments go toward unpaid balance. Encouraged
especially if we have a deposit to apply.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jo Anderson

29)

(60)
















RESOLUTION NO. 21-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OF THE CITY OF
KERRVILLE, TEXAS, CONTINUING AND REVISING A PROGRAM TO PROVIDE
RESIDENTIAL UTILITY BILL PAYMENT ASSISTANCE AND EMERGENCY RELIEF TO
QUALIFIED RATEPAYERS.

WHEREAS, on June 17, 2020, in response to rate payers impacted by the coronavirus
disease (COVID-19), the Board of Trustees adopted a program to provide residential utility bill
payment assistance to qualified ratepayers; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees believes that it is in the public interest that KPUB
continue a reasonable program the result of which would help struggling residential electric
ratepayers to pay their bills, reduce the expenses of delinquent bill collection and reduce the
number of disconnections of service to the same customers endangering the elderly, sick and
distressed and provide other emergency relief; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees finds the Residential Utility Bill Payment Assistance and
Emergency Relief Program, described generally below is fair and reasonable and serves the public
interest; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD:

Section 1. That the General Manager/CEO is authorized and directed to continue the
Residential Utility Bill Payment Assistance and Emergency Relief Program to provide financial aid
to qualified residential rate payers in general conformity with this Resolution.

Section 2. That the Program will continue to be funded by revenue from contributions
currently being received from residential customers.

Section 3. That applicants for assistance must be KPUB residential rate payers and
qualified for assistance under the Program by an independent non-profit agency or charity
experienced in screening and approved by the Board. Screening services will be memorialized by
an appropriate agreement and will be furnished at no cost to KPUB. The General Manager/CEOQ
is authorized and directed to negotiate and execute the agreement for screening services.

Section 4. That the first priority for use of the funds must be electric bill payment

assistance. The use of any excess funds must be approved in advance by the Board of Trustees
and shall be limited to other utility, food, or disaster relief.

Page1of2

(65)




Section 5. That a full evaluation of the Program will be performed by the Board during
each fiscal year. The Program may be modified or terminated by the Board upon reasonable

notice to KPUB residential rate payers.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 21°* day of July, 2021

Philip Stacy, Chairman
ATTEST:

Larry Howard, Secretary

Page 2 of 2
RESOLUTION 21-14

(66)




MEMORANDUM

To: Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Bill Thomas
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Mike Wittler
Date: July 16, 2021
Re: Agenda Item 14 — Review and Discussion on Strategic Plan

Since the last Board meeting, staff has had two meetings to review and update the
Strategic Plan.

Attached you will find a SWOT analysis from our staff meetings as well as the mission,
vision, long term goals, and programs with minor updates in red.

I look forward to discussing updates to the plan with the Board.

Thanks,

H LA

Mike Wittler

(67)




51918 |V

{uonoaaip W81 3y} U)) Weal Juswadeury gNd SY3 UO JBAOUIN] JUEDLIUBIS

("239 “ysn) satBojouyaal sandnisig

unsny ul pooytoqudiau Sujuielsns jas Sutppng ysniAl ‘spugosoiw Buiysnd s1s1Aqgo) 'sA LODYI J0 pu BuINBS-SaUI] UORNGLISIP Ul SJUSLISAAU Supuem uapig

puewsap ASiaua Buiseaou-ymoid uonendod sexal

PIAOD

SWI0)S AeQ [eLOWBN 0202

N WHOJS J3IUIM

£SIUDAD [BNSNUN U232 10 ¢sJedA g-T 1sed ayy u) padueyd sey jeym

3010J3J0M JO YoBT

JBale B0IAIBS @NdY O1U] JUSWUYDIBOIOUS D38 |

feacadde yyo7 03 1algns Audedes mau Jo [eaoiddy

{weudoad H3g 93s) ¢stuswianoidwi Aduaioyyg Assuz 103 Bupueuld

(S3121yA ‘POOM ‘SIDLUIOJSUELY) SOTELIOUS [BLIBIBIA

{yead 4o auop yi "dsd) sajes asea.ou| pjnod padeuew Aladoud yi SA3

amou8 eale yum dn Buidasy

(yeaiyy pue Ayunnioddo yrog) Ageresss uiSpay [and

Sa1EpUELS PBPUNUN Pue Seale uonNqL)SIp oul uoisuedxe Alole|nday

$110443 |BUOI1EINPT UO JUSWBA|OAU| [00YIS

5110350 oANE[SIZD] {UNW AUY

welgoid sjunoddy Asy

{jeuoneinda.) sadeno Superos Jo uswadeuew pue Asenbape Alddns Jjamod 1 0DY3

saseaJou] 221d JO YsH/1axIew mo| Jo adejueape
aye1 0} Anunyioddo “eyiew 03 1asojo AelS [JIm Salel Sy dd WIS} Suo| 03ul paxdojf 10N

safeno unejol jo Juswadeuew vyl

dpueqpeolg

sjeasy}

saipyunyoddQ

|eusaIxng

swei50.d 193)unjon/UBLIBAIOAU! AUNLIWO) |

[0J1u00 |B207

(918 ‘yavISs “DSIN ‘SINO ‘1Y) ABojouyda)

sHyauaq 1eai8/1akoidwe do),

Angely

uonisod |epueuly

1je1s 10} sal§o|ouyda} 4o asn uo Suluied) 131199

sajel aARadwo)

Sujutes] pue Jajsuel) 35pusimoud| Jnoge alesaqiep aq 01 pasN

saaAojdwa painua) 3uoT

UOI3eIUBNIOP S53204d JO YIeT]

aAISUOdSal D18 PUE SIDLIOISND MOUM--UMO] [[BWS

agpamouy Yyousq Sunasuidul

sdiysuoe|J--umo) jfews

SBSSOUNEIM

syidusns

|eusaau|

(68)


































	2021-07-21 Board Packet 1
	2021-07-21 Board Packet 2

